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• This Addendum should be read with and completed in conjunction with the Arch Management Liability or Arch 
Association Liability Proposal Form.  

• Any documents attached to the declaration form, are parts pf this declaration. 

• The completion and signature of this Addendum does not bind the Applicant or Underwriters to complete a 
Contract of Insurance. 

• Please answer the following questions. If insufficient space to complete your answers, please use your headed 

paper to continue, stating the question you are enlarging upon. 

 

1. Name of Applicant 
 
 
 
(a) Please list all owned (wholly or in part) subsidiaries incorporated, resident or domiciled in North America 

together with a brief description of their business activities and the Applicants percentage interest in each: 
 

SUBSIDARY BUSINESS ACTIVITIES  COMPANY 
PERCENTAGE % 

   

   

   

   

 
(b) For each subsidiary outlined in (b) above – who owns the minority stock? 

 

SUBSIDARY OWNER/S OF MINORITY STOCK  

  

  

  

  

  

2.  
(a) Please advise the total gross assets of the Applicant in North America  

 United States AUD $ 

 Canada AUD $  

(b) Please advise the total revenue of the Applicant derived in North America 

United States AUD $ 

 Canada AUD $  

 
 

North America Addendum 

 



North America Addendum 

©2023 Arch Underwriting at Lloyd's (Australia) Pty Ltd. All rights reserved. PAGE 2 of 3 

(c) Please advise the total number of Employees (including Contractors and
Volunteers) of the Applicant domiciled in North America

Location Number 

United States 

Canada 

3. 

(a) Does the Applicant or any of its subsidiaries have any stock, shares or debentures

traded in North America?

Yes No 

If YES to 3 (a) 

(i) On what date was the last offer/tender/issue made?

(ii) Was the offer subject to the United States’ Securities Act of 1933 and/or The Securities Exchange Act of

1934 and/or any amendments thereto or substitute legislation?

Yes No 

(iii) Are the stocks, shares or debentures listed on any stock in North America?

Yes No 

If YES to (iii) above 

(i) on which exchange are they traded;

(ii) Sponsored or Unsponsored?

(iii) Total size of Program

(iv) The percentage traded as a total percent of issued share capital

(v) The Number of ADR shareholders

(vi) All holdings representing 10% or more of the issued ADR share capital

(b) Does the Applicant or any of its subsidiaries have any debt instruments or commercial paper in North

America?

Yes No 

If YES, please give details 

(c) Is the Applicant or any of its subsidiaries under a 20-F filing obligation with the USA regulatory

authorities?

Yes No 

If YES, please give details 
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(d) Does the Applicant or any of its subsidiaries intend making an offering of the type referred to in 

Question 3. above, within the next 24 months? 

Yes  No 

If YES, please give details  

 

 

DECLARATION   

I declare that I have made all necessary inquiries into the accuracy of the responses given in this Addendum and 
confirm that the statements and particulars provided in it are true and complete and that no material facts have been 
omitted, misstated or suppressed. I agree that if any of the information given by me or the proposer, alters between 
the date of this Addendum and the inception date of the insurance to which it relates, I will give immediate notice 
thereof to the insurer.  
  
I acknowledge receipt of the Important Notices contained in this Addendum and that I have read and understood the 
content of them, including the Duty of Disclosure. I agree to the terms of the Privacy Statement. I also acknowledge 
that the insurance will be provided in whole or in part by overseas insurers.  
  
I confirm that I am authorised by the proposer and its partners/principals/directors (if applicable) to complete this 
Addendum and to accept the quotation terms for this insurance on their behalf.  
  

  
  

Signing of this North America Addendum does not bind the proposer or the insurers to complete or enter into a Policy. The North 
America Addendum should be signed by the Chief Executive Officer (Managing Director), Chairman or Chief Risk Officer and/or Chief 
Financial Officer. 

 

Name and Title 

Date 

Signature 
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